

BY-LAWS OF ALEPPO BREW CLUB

Preamble

This Shrine Club is governed by the Bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners and the following bylaws are not inconsistent therewith.

Mission Statement

The mission of this club is to provide a forum for beer enthusiasts to gather, socialize, share recipes, improve their brewing skills, and HAVE FUN.

ARTICLE 1

Name & Jurisdiction

- Section 1.1 Name. This Shrine Club shall be known as the ALEPPO Brew Club. It was granted a charter on July 24, 2018 by ALEPPO SHRINE
- Section 1.2 Location. It shall be located in ALEPPO Shrine, 99 Fordham rd., Wilmington, Massachusetts.
- Section 1.3 Jurisdiction. The territorial jurisdiction of this Club is governed by ALEPPO Shrine.

ARTICLE 2

Club Membership

- Section 2.1 Prerequisites. Membership in this Club is governed by the bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners.
- Section 2.2 Membership. Any Noble in good standing in any Shrine Temple shall be eligible for membership in this Club.
- Section 2.3 Authority. All members of this CLUB, whether they be Nobles of ALEPPO or another Shrine are under the authority of ALEPPO shrine while participation in Club activities.
- Section 2.4 Life Membership. Life Membership in this Club is governed by the bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners.
- (a) Members of this Club who joined in 2018 and paid a fee of \$50.00 to the Treasurer will be a Life member of the Club
- Section 2.5 Discipline. Discipline of a member of this Club, for any cause is governed by the bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners.

ARTICLE 3

Club Meetings

- Section 3.1 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings will be called by the Club President as needed.
- (a) The first meeting of each year shall be the Annual Meeting and be held in January.
- (b) In the absence of the President, the Vice-President or other officers may call a meeting.
- Section 3.2 Place of Meetings. The place of all meetings shall be determined by the Club President except as may be otherwise required or restricted by the bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners.
- Section 3.3 Notice of Meetings. At least one week's notice is required of the time and place of all meetings. The notice may be given by mail, e-mail, or other method determined by the President.
- Section 3.4 Quorum. The members present at a regular meeting will constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE 4

Officers

- Section 4.1 Officers. No person may hold more than one of the offices at the same time.
- (a) The offices of this Club shall be ranked and entitled as follows:
- | | |
|----------------|----------------------|
| President | aka Head Beirmeister |
| Vice President | aka Ales Rep |
| Secretary | aka Smooth Hoperator |
| Treasurer | aka Kegmaster |
- Section 4.2 Election. The officers shall be elected by ballot of the members present at the Annual Meeting.
- Section 4.3 Term. The officers shall hold office for one year
- Section 4.4 Vacancies. Vacancies occurring between elections will be filled by vote of the membership at the next scheduled meeting.
- (a) The President shall appoint a member to fill the vacancy until a meeting can be called.

Section 4.5 Duties. The duties of the officers shall be as prescribed by Shriners International and as are traditionally appropriate to their stations or may be assigned to them by ALEPPO Shrine.

(a) President. The President has it in special charge to see that these bylaws are duly observed, as well as the Statutes, Edicts and Regulations of ALEPPO Shrine, that accurate records are kept and just accounts rendered, and that regular returns are made to Aleppo Shrine. He shall have authority to call Regular meetings at his pleasure; he shall at all times require the observance of decorum and propriety, appropriate to a Club whose mission is to have fun; and he shall make every effort to perfect the happiness and promote the welfare of the Club and its members. He will insure that the annual financial report is filed with the Recorder of ALEPPO Shrine before the first day of February following the end of the calendar year.

(b) Vice President. In the absence of The President, The Vice President will assume the duties and prerogatives of the President.

(c) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall receive in charge all the revenue of the Club. He shall pay all bills with the authorization and approval of the President. All checks drawn, shall require the signature of both The Treasurer and The President, except that in the event of absence or incapacity of The President, The Vice President may sign in lieu of The President, and the absence of The Treasurer, The Secretary may sign in lieu of The Treasurer. He will cause the annual financial report to be reviewed by a committee selected by the Potentate of ALEPPO Shrine and file said report with the Recorder of ALEPPO Shrine before the first day of February following the end of the calendar year.

(d) Secretary. The Secretary shall record the transactions of the Club, receive all funds accruing to the Club and promptly deposit the same to the credit of the temple in depositories approved by The Treasurer, or hand over such deposits directly to the Treasurer, make notices of all regular meetings, have charge of all books and documents whatsoever of the Club appertaining to his office, and perform the other duties belonging to the office.

ARTICLE 5

Dues

Section 5.1 Dues. The dues shall be ten dollars (\$10.00) annually, payable on or before January 1st of each year. Failure to pay the required dues on or before January 1st of each year will require that the member be dropped from the rolls.

(a) Life Membership. Members who have Life Membership in this Club will not be required to pay annual dues.

ARTICLE 6

Amendments

Section 6.1 Amendments. These bylaws may be amended as provided by the bylaws of Aleppo Shriners.

- (a) Amendments to these bylaws shall be made at any meeting of the Club provided that proper notice has been given the entire membership at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting. A majority vote of those present and voting shall be required.

Section 6.2 Inconsistencies. In the event of an inconsistency between these bylaws and the bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners, the bylaws of ALEPPO Shriners supersede these bylaws.